| OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at wyww jrs gov/form390

«m 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Checkif C Name of organization D Employer identification number
aplicatble: | pHE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND
tinee | RECONCILIATION
thnge | Doing Business As 20-4714242
o Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
[Larn: 2 WEST 45TH STREET 1602 212-575-2605
ramendedl ity or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts § 875,515.
[ Jaeetee | NEW YORK, NY 10036 H(a) Is this a group return
PeRne F Name and address of principal officern FRED SCHWARTZ for subordinates? DYes m No
870 FIFTH AVENUE , NEW YORK, NY 10065 H(b) Are all subordinates included? DYes D No
| Tax-exempt status: LXJ 501(c)(3) L_1501(c) ( ) (insertno.) [__J 4947(a)(1) or L] 527 If “No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: > WWW . AUSCHWITZINSTITUTE.ORG H(c) Group exemption number P>

K_Form of organization: | %] Corporation Trust Association || Other P>

[L Year of formation: 20 0 6] m State of legal domicile: DE

Summary

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR

1
% PEACE AND RECONCILIATION (AIPR) IS DEDICATED TO BUILDING A WORLDWIDE
g 2 Check this box B> L_Tifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
2 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) ... 3 6
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) ... 4 6
@ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line2a) .. ... 5 7
:g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) .. ... ... 6 20
:é 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form990-T,line34 .. ... ... Tl 1. 0.
Prior Year Current Year
g 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line 1h) 393,837, 841,913.
2 | o Program service revenue (Part VIIL N@ 20) ..___.....o.ccoooooiioiiciiiiiminrir 223,132. 33,602.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ... 0. 0.
11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) ... .. . 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (4), line 12) ... 616,969. 875,515.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . ... 0. 0.
g | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10) 272,067, 320,765.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11€) ... 25,187 0.
% b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 45,659.
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-2de) . . 74 :
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 776,1 25. 1 ' 070, 273.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... ... ... "159,155- —194,758-
58 Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
85|20 Totalassets (Part X, € 16) 79,275. 20,539,
<5| 21 Total liabilties (Part X, line 26) i 150,000. 411,605.
55‘_22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 ... -70,725. =391, 066.

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, itis
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of oflicer Date
Here ALLYNE SCHWARTZ, DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer K.O / Uate Check L_J[ PTIN
Paid  [DONNA PALUMBO s tolintv 7/8/ /14| e PO0747954
Preparer |Firm'sname p CBIZ MHM, LLC Firm's EIN g 34-1883473
Use Only [Firm'saddress), 1065 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS
NEW YORK, NY 10018 Phoneno.212-790-5700
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) [ X Yes [ INo
3a2001 10-23-12  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2013)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Fom 8868

(Rev. January 2014)

Application for Extension of Time To File an
Exempt Organization Return

P File a separate application for each return.
P> Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8ses -

OMB No. 1545-1709

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part land checkthisbox .. .. ... .
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).
Do not complete Part Il unless ~ YOu have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
Electronic filing (e-fjlg) - You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Retumn for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,

i w.irs.gov/efile and cllck on e-file for Chanr:es & Nonprof:ts

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

Pt 0Nl etk
All other corporations (including 1120-C fJIers) pa.rtnersmps, REMICs, and trusts must use Fonn 7004 to request an extension of time

to file income tax returns. Enter filer’s identifying number

10200708 797696 25748-14

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND
- RECONCILIATION 20-4714242
due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fingyour | 2 WEST 45TH STREET, NO. 1602
instructions. | - City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
NEW YORK, NY 10036

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)

Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
ELI MANDEL

® The books are inthe careof » 2 WEST 45TH STREET, STE 1602 - NEW YORK, NY 10036
Telephone No. 212-575-2605 Fax No. P>
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox . )
® |f this is for a Group Retum, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) f th;s is for the whoie group. check this
box P :] . If it is for part of the group, check this box P> i:] and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 |request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
AUGUST 15, 2014 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension

is for the organization's return for:

» [X] calendar year 201 3 or

» [ tax year beginning

» ]

, and ending

l___! Initial return

2  If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Final return

Change in accounting period

3a |If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 12
b  If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b | $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,

by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c| $ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.
323841
12-31-13

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)

50
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THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND
013) RECONCILIATION 20-4714242 page2
tatement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linginthisPart Il ... Iz'

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND RECONCILIATION IS BUILDING A
WORLD THAT PREVENTS GENOCIDE.

WE AIM TO SEE EVERY STATE EFFECTIVELY INTEGRATE WITHIN GOVERNMENT THE
DOMESTICALLY DEVELOPED FUNCTION OF PREVENTING GENOCIDE AND MASS

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r990€22 . L Yes [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . . . DYes II‘ No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O,

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses § 543 ' 602. including grants of § ) (Revenue $ 0. )
RAPHAEL LEMKIN SEMINAR FOR GENOCIDE PREVENTION, GLOBAL GOVERNMENT
EDITION:

THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE BROUGHT TOGETHER IN 2013 21 GOVERNMENT
OFFICIALS FROM 16 COUNTRIES TO UNDERGO A WEEK-LONG INTENSE TRAINING
PROGRAM IN GENOCIDE AND MASS ATROCITY PREVENTION POLICY AND PRACTICE AT
THE FORMER CONCENTRATION CAMP OF AUSCHWITZ-BIRKENAU. THIS SEMINAR
BRINGS A HEIGHTENED DEGREE OF AWARENESS TO PREVIOUS GENOCIDES AND OUR
PAST FAILURES TO PREVENT THEM, WHILE AT THE SAME TIME, FOSTERS AN
UNDERSTANDING OF THE RESPONSIBILITY OF STATES TO PREVENT GENOCIDE. IN
THIS WAY, WE EMPOWER OUR PARTICIPANTS WITH THE TOOLS TO ACT. FOLLOWING
EACH SEMINAR, PARTICIPANTS AND THEIR INSTITUTIONS BECOME PART OF OUR
ALUMNI COMMUNITY AND WE OFFER ONGOING TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE FOR CAPACITY

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 259 ’ 183. including grants of § ) (Revenue $ 33 ’ 602. )
THE RAPHAEL LEMKIN SEMINAR FOR GENOCIDE PREVENTION, LATIN AMERICAN
NETWORK EDITION:

THE LATIN AMERICAN EDITION OF THE LEMKIN SEMINAR EDUCATES
PARTICIPANTS ON POLICIES FOR PREVENTION OF GENOCIDE AND MASS ATROCITIES
WHILE BEARING IN MIND THE SPECIFICS OF LATIN AMERICAN COUNTRIES AND
THEIR PROMOTION OF THESE POLICIES INTERNATIONALLY. IT ADDRESSES THE
REGION'S CURRENT REALITIES AND THE STRENGTHS OF THE REGIONAL SYSTEM IN
DEALING WITH 1) SYSTEMATIC HUMAN RIGHTS ABUSES OF THE PAST; 2) THE
RIGHTS OF INDIGENOUS PEOPLES; AND 3) THE RIGHTS OF POLITICAL GROUPS.
THE FIRST RUNNING OF THE LEMKIN SEMINAR FOR LATIN AMERICA TOOK PLACE IN
POLAND IN JUNE 2013. WE BROUGHT TOGETHER 22 GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS FROM
18 LATIN AMERICAN COUNTRIES TO UNDERGO THIS WEEK-LONG TRAINING.

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses § 9 8 , 3 3 6 * including grants of ) (Revenue $ 0 . )
RAPHAEL LEMKIN SEMINAR FOR GENOCIDE PREVENTION ALUMNI MEETING - BEST
PRACTICES AND NEW OPPORTUNITIES IN GENOCIDE PREVENTION:

THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE BROUGHT TOGETHER OVER 30 OF ITS ALUMNI OF
THE RAPHAEL LEMKIN SEMINARS, ALONG WITH OTHER GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS,
PRACTITIONERS AND NGO WORKS TO REPORT ON THEIR WORK IN PREVENTION
POLICY BUILDING SINCE THEIR TIME AT THE SEMINAR WITH AIPR. THIS MEETING
TOOK PLACE OVER THE COURSE OF 3 DAYS IN ARUSHA, TANZANIA IN MAY OF 2013

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expnnses $ including grants of $ ) (Hevenue $ )

4e _ Total program service expenses P> 91,121,

Form 990 (2013)
T0.083 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
2
10200708 797696 25748-14 2013.04000 THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR 25748-11



THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND
Form 990 (2013) RECONCILIATION 20-4714242  page3
V[ Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

If "Yes," COMPIEtE SCREAUIE A ||| oottt 11X
2 |Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedu!e of Contrbutors? X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? /f *Yes," complete Schedule C, PArt | . .. .o 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in tobbymg activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il o a X
5 |Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives mernbershlp dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Ill . ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any doner advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il | . . . ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Partlll . Ls X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X lme 21 for escrow or custodual account Ilabnrty, serve as a custodlan for

amounts not listed in Part X: or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV - 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related orgamzatlon hold assets in temporanly restrlctad endowments permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V.

11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes," complete Schedule D,

B e e R 4 RS S 11a | X
b Did the orgamzation report an amount for investments - other securmes in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl .. .. 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete SChedule D, PaItIX ... 1d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 n'f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
{f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts X1 8NG XU e 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, |ndependent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional . 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E .. .. ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If *Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 100 IV 14b | X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV 15 | X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralsmg services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | .. 17 | X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutlons on Part VIII, lines
1c and Ba? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il ... 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, PArt lll e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospltal facilities? If 'Yes," complete Schedule H ... 20a X
b _If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ... i 20b
Form 990 (2013)
332003
10-28-13
3
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THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND

990 (2013) RECONCILIATION 20-4714242 Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (4), line 17 If "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts lana 21 X
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to ind ividuals in the United States on Part [X,
column (A), line 27 If “Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts fand it . ... .. . 22 X
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J | oo SRR AP oceomccmenes S — 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a SE—— eSO SRS RSB v 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? A R R B BTSN A an e 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part/ . . . 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part! e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, B, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If so,
complete Schedule L, PartIl TR TAFASN s st eshe e s 500305550550 L DGR S hr ne 26 | X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part il . . .
28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part i
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule LoPart IV
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f 'Yes," complete ScheduleM
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M AT TSP 4644 et s S g b s i 8 O GO BORES
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If “Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | AN LTI TITR 448 01y seemssis s st e SN SS SALS SEARRREFES
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Partyt S e S LN S VAL 12 b o maens s o ea R ey SO
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part/ |
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Ii, Ill, or IV, and
PartViline 1 B oot 3 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? oo 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 R ———— e —————— 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Partvi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... 38 | X
Form 990 (2013)
332004
10-29-13

10200708 797696 25748-14
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THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND
Form 990 (2013) RECONCILIATION o _
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

20-4714242 page5

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ... .. 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... .. ... .. 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize Winners? . ... S S S s T PR G

o

oot

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage

and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retumn

2a

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: | 2
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? ...
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . ... ...
If “Yos," toline 5¢ or 6b,.did the organization fle Form BBBETT .. ... s i i
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were NOLEX ABAUGCHDIBT | etttk 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). —
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? | . .. ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
100 FOMTUBEBRTY  ...overvorsonsssomness ot st s st s s s asss sy ssmmn s b T SRS P L FHE 4SS 8 0 A A T K T VR R sl Pk HR 040 7c X
d If “Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 74 |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . . .. ..
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .. ... ... .
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting i
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . ...
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . ...
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VlI, line 12, for public use of club facilities . .. 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... | 12b I
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? | . .. .. ...
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . ... 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves onhand | e 13¢c i
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? .. ... 14a X
b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . ... _14b
Form 990 (2013)
332005
10-29-13
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THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND
Form 990 (2013) RECONCILIATION 20-4714242 pageb

Governance, Management, and Disclosure Foreach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a *No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line _in this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . .. .. . 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or KBy 8MPIOYEET | . e ettt

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ... ... ... .. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
mare:members of the govemING BOAYT ..., o o s e i e £ 53 ST T R 7a X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

X

persong other than the goveming Body L . . o e s e D T R i 7b
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetmgs held or wrmen actions undertaken during the year by the following: e
B THO QOVEIMIRGROOYT ..oy ey o b o £ N T T AT SV e AR
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the GOVenING BOGYT ... ... i s s
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . ... ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ... 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . .. ... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. —
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," goto fine 13 i, 12a X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12¢

13 Did the organization have a written Whistleblower POICY? . . .o
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUring the YEArT
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written pohcy or procedure requiring the organlzatlon to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... S
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PDE , NY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website [_] Another's website X] Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: p
ELI MANDEL - 212-575-2605
2 WEST 45TH STREET, STE 1602, NEW YORK, NY 10036
332006 10-29-13 6 Form 990 (2013)
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THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND
Form 990 (2013) RECQNCILIATION _ 20-4714242 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® |ist all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

I:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | 4, ot c,‘,:‘gksf_tniggm o Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week Dfiicsy endia/ckectonTiotne) from from related other
(list any -g the organizations compensation
hours for | = ] organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related {% % N g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 2 |E and related
below |2|Z|,|E 28| . organizations
ine) (2|2 |5 |5 [2E[S
(1) ALLYNE SCHWARTZ 5.00
DIRECTOR/SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) AMBASSADOR VICTOR ASHE 0.50
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(3) BEATA GLADYS-SCHULMAN 40.00
PROGRAM DIRECTOR X X 20,833. 0. o "
(4) BONNEI SCHERTZ 0.50
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(5) CARLA DEL PONTE, LL,M, 0.50
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(6) DANIEL ELSENSTADT 0.20
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(7) DEBORAH LIPSTADT, PH.D. 0.50
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(8) EDWARD LUCK, PH.D, 0.50
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) FRANCIS DENG, J.S.D, 0.50
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(10) FRED SCHWARTZ 20.00
FOUNDER/PRESIDENT, X X 0. 0. 0.
(11) GENERAL WESLEY CLARK 0.50
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0.
(12) HAROLD L, WILSHINSKY 0.50
BOARD MEMBER X [ 0. 0.
(13) JAN COHEN 0.50
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0. 0.
(14) JUAN E, MENDEZ, J.D, 0.50
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(15) KATE KIRSCHNER 0.50
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(16) LAURINDA SPEAR 0.50
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(17) MICHAEL KLUGER 2.00
DIRECTOR/V.P, X X 0. 0. 0.
332007 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)
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THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND

Form 990 (2013) RECONCILIATION 20-4714242 page8
| Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average P cr’:?fﬁ'gg — Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is bath an compensation compensation amount of
week Officer and 8 crecioriniatee) from from related other
(istany | 2 the organizations compensation
hours for | = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 2 | 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | S g |g and related
below g g G 2 %g 5 organizations
i |Z]58)2 18|
(18) OWEN PELL, J.D, 0.50
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(19) PAUL SLOVIC, PH.D 0.50
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0. 0.
(20) PHYLLIS HARRISON-ROSS, MD 0.50
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(21) PRINCE ZEID RA'AD ZEID AL-HUSSE 0.50
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(22) SAMANTHA HORN 40.00
DIRECTOR OF POLICY & PLANNING X X 58,657. 0. .9
(23) SHERI ROSENBERG 0.50
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(24) STUARD E. EIZENSTAT 0.50
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(25) TIBI GALIS 16.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X X 123,750,
(26) TOMA LORD 20.00
DIRECTOR/TREASURER X X 0.
b Sub-total > 203,240.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, SectionA ... P 0.
d Total (addlines tband 1) ... > 203,240.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization 3

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A)

Name and business address

NONE

(B)

Description of services

(C)
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization B>

0

332008
10-29-13
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THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND

20-4714242 Page9

Form 990 (2013 RECONCILIATION
ﬁ_%tatement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VIl .ot El

Contributions, Gifts, Grants|
and Other Similar Amounts

- 0o a o T o

o Q

Federated campaigns . ... [13&
Membership dues 1b
Fundraising events . 1c
Related organizations 1d
Government grants (contributions) 1e
All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above 1| 841,913.

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: §

Total. Add lines 1a-1f ... >

Pro%am Service
evenue

2 o o 00O

Business Code

PARTICIPATION FEES 611710

(A) (B)

1C)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?ygr?]ug;e%ﬁ_!gggd

exempt function business sections
revenue revenue 512-514

841,913,
33,602, 33,602.

All other program service revenue

Total. Addlines2a2f ... >

T [ R

Other Revenue

b Less: direct expenses

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ... >

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P

BOVEINBE: o e s >

Grossrents | ...

Less: rental expenses .
Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)
Gross amount from sales of | (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory
Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses
Gain or (l0ss) .. ...

NELGRINOEIEEE) ......ooonereisessinesivss orssinsssiovidimss assisins |

Gross income from fundraising events (not
including $ of
contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part IV, line 18 a

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... >
Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 a

Less: direct expenses b

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ...
Gross sales of inventory, less returms
and allowances a

Less: cost of goods sold b

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... |

Miscellaneous Revenue Business Coi

12

o o 0 oo

875,515, ,602. . 0.

10-29-13
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THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND

Form 990 (2013) RECONCILIATION 20-4714242 page10
Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein this Part IX ... ]
. ; ‘ (A) (B) (C) )
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Program service Management and Funcslr::aislng
7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part VIIl. expenses general expenses

expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and : B
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or formembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 182,407. 152,740. 7,994. 21,673.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages ... ...
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits 14,293- 10,895- 916. 2,482.
10 Payrolltaxes ... 24,110. 18,865. 1,414, 3,831.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
Management
Legal | .. ..
Accounting
LobbYiNg | ..
Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
Investment managementfees . . ...
Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
12 Advertising and promotion 369. 369.
13 Officeexpenses. . . ...
14 Information technology

98,955, 83,698. 4,381. 11,876.

56,451. 6,000. 50,451.

@ o o 0 0o

15 Royalties
16 Ocoupancy .. . ... 40,813. 40,813.
17 Travel 338,643- 332,846. 5,797-

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 115,387. 115,387.

20 Interest ... 11,970. 11,970.

21 Payments to affiliates

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization | 1,318. 1 s 318.
23 Insurance 6,315. 6,315.

24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a CONSULTING FEES 158,296. 58, .
b COMMUNICATIONS 8,658. 1,902. 6,756.
¢ OFFICE SUPPLIES 7,981, 1,576. 6,405.
d PAYROLL SERVICES FEES/C 2,172, 2,172,
e All other expenses 1,135, 262. 873.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,070,273. 901,121. 123,493. 45,659.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > D if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
332010 10-28-13 Form 990 (2013)
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THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND

Form 990 (2013) RECONCILIATION 20-4714242 page 11
[Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X ...k [ [
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-noninterestbearing . . N —— 62,804.] 1 5,386.
2  Savings and temporary cash investments | 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 3
4 Accounts receivable, Net | 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, '
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partll of Schedule L .. ...
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under |
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary I L
g employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Partll of Sch L 6
@ | 7 Notesand loans receivable,net | .. ... 7
< | 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vl of Schedule D 10a 6,589.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 3,936. 3,971.] 10¢ 2,653.
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 12,500.| 15 12,500.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) . 79,275.] 16 20,539,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ... . 0.] 17 126,605.
8 Crants:payable: ..o e S S T A et i eeme 18
10, DEfOMmOU TOVONUI .o sy ders s sr Gavs e as s ves Fe s ot 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilites . S R S A e T 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD 21
ﬁ 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, . / e
£ key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. L ) .
8 Complete Part Il of Schedule L ... ... 150,000, 22 285,000.
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
SOOI |,y v o R N s tassusepseat s enssiepst e s spspiags ity 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ... 150,000.] 26 411,605,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > || and e e
9 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. L
E 27 Unrestricted nBLassets . ...................euuveersneseesssssnnsssissmssesssssesisessenne
g 28 Temporarily restricted netassets
e 29 Permanently restricted netassets . |
a Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P ﬁ] |
5 and complete lines 30 through 34. i
{3 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ... 0.] 30 0.
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 0.] 31 0.
% |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds -70,725.| a2 -391,066.
Z |33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances -70,725.] 33 ~391,066.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 79,275.] 34 20,539.
Form 990 (2013)
fo24-1
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THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND

Form 990 (20183) RECONCILIATION

20-4714242 Page 12

Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) 1 875,515.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 2 1,070,273,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 I 3 ~194,758.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, lin 4 -70,725.
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments e, 5
6 Donated services and use of faciltes 6
7 Investmentexpenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 9 -125,583.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
. el Ty 10 -391,066.

Ill Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI1 ..o

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: IX! Cash D Accrual [:1 Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis ] Consclidated basis ] Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit : .
At and OMB Chouler BIBEY oo s s A s o R oA o e RS g9 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits ... 3b
Form 990 (2013)

332012
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

I OMB No. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

i iy P> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www,irs. gov/fo E ¢

Name of the organization THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND Employer identification number
RECONCILIATION 20-4714242

Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The or anlzatlon is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1
2
3
4

0 E0 O

©

10
1"

i

-

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){A)iii). Enter the haspital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

Type | b ] Type Il c [:] Type lll - Functionally integrated d :] Type |ll - Non-functionally integrated
By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, or Type Ill
SUPPOTing Organization, Check this BOX ... | e ]
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (i) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(i) A family member of a person described in (i) above? 11glii)
(ili) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iif) Type of organization (V) Is the organization| (v) Did you notify the orgarngia)]tIL%}\hl% col. | (i) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 Jn col. (I) listed in your| grgamzaﬂon in col. (i) organlzed in the support
above or IRC section  [governing document?| (i) of your support? U.S.?
(ses:nstruchiond)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

332021
09-25-13
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THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND
2013 RECONCILIATION
Organizations Described In Sections
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part |11, If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) | 237 ,328.| 1086802.| 575,057.| 616,969.| 875,515.| 3391671.
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 .
5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from fine 4. :
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 {e) 2013 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 237 ' 328 . 1086802 . 575 § 057 . 616 . 969.| 875 ’ hl15. 3391671 .

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 10. 155. 61. 226.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPart IV.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 : _

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etr; (see mstructlons)

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

ScheduIeA Form 990 or 990 20- 4714242 Page 2

875,515.] 3391671.

(1086802.] 575,057.] 616,969,

2148072.

organization, check this DOX and STOP NEIFE ... e » ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 36.66 o

15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Il, line14
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization e »[X]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . :l

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . I
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization B > D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see |nstruct|ons ......... >
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

332022
09-25-13
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2013

Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for Ihe organ
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from ather than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of tha
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b | . .. ... ..
8 Public support s
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013

(f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines10aand 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gz gaan
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part IV.) ..o
13 Total support. (add lines 8, 10¢, 11, and 12.,)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here ... £ L P R S e S S S B e S S PD
Section C. Computation of Publlc Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column () ... ... .. ... ... 15 %
16__Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 ... snpsey ety ISP %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... . . > D

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > I:]

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ................... D

332023 09-25-13
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THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2013 RECONCILIATION 20-4714242 pages
| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part Ill, line 12.
Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

332024 09-25-13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements FRf e
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at pa IS gov/formagn ;
Name of the organization THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND Employer identification number
RECONCILIATION 20-4714242

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Eunds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear . .
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value atend of year R
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ... ... ... T T i [:| Yes [:] No
Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements e S Y N TR AR §5 e m £ e e R s S eSS
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements TR T4 0T {5 Sy e A e S e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@ ... [T L 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structur:
listed in the National Register T T 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located | 2

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? [:, Yes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p» $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)()
and section 170(M)@)B)? ... [ Ives [ INe

9  InPart Xll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization'’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements. _

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XlII,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance shest works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 > $

(ii) Assetsincludedin Form990, PartX . . ... |

2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill line 1 ...~ | i

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X 3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
332051
09-25-13
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THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 RECONCILIATION
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures,
3  Using the organization's acquisition,
(check all that apply):

20-4714242 page2
or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)
accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

a Public exhibition d E Loan or exchange programs
b [ Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XlII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . . TP L] Yes

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

DNO

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
onForm 990, PartX? . e, S TR b st s Sep e S —— ] Yes
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:

DNo

Amount

Distributions during the year
Ending balance

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses

g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %
b Permanent endowment
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

%

%

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(1) unrelated OrGaNIZatiONS .....__.................cocoouiioiiei 3ali)
(ii) related organizations SSSRRUES e e e e e oA O L 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? 3b

4 __Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

| Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
la land
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . > 2,653,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

332052
09-25-13
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THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND

D (Form 990)2013  RECONCILIATION 20-4714242 Page 3
I] Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,

(a) Description of security or category (inclding name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

(A)

(B)

(©)

(5)]

(E)

(F)

@)
_H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)
' Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1)
@)
3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
()
(8)
©)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >

| Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value
() SECURITY DEPOSIT 12,500
(2)
3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
@
8)
©)
Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) e 15.) .o | 12,500.
Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990 Part X, Ime 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value i '

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

@)

@)

(5)

(6)

)

8)

)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ... . |

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlil, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII l:]
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

332053
08-25-13
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THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 RECONCILIATION _ B _20-4714242 paged
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 875 ' 915
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
a Netunrealized gains oninvestments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities ... 2b
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other(Describein Part XIL) 2d
e Addlines 2athrough 2d e 2e 0.
3 Subtractline 2e fromiline 1 e 3 875,515.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line7b . 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIL) e 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.
5 875,515.

Reconclllatlon of E Expenses per Audited Flnanclal Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . ...

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25:

1 1,070,273.

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

€ OMNErIOSSES | e 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIHL) | 2d

€ AddliNes 28 through 2d e 2e 0.
3 Subtractline 2efromline 1 3 | 1,070,273,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XUL) e 4b

C AGUINES 8 BNG 4D | e 4c 0.
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) ... 5 1,070,273,

ll] Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

i Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
25
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SCHEDULE F

(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Statement of Activities Outside the United States |
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.
P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.
P> Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs. gov/form990. | In

OMB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization

THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND

2013

Employer identification number

20-4714242

RECONCILIATION

Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on

For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,

the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance?

@No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the
United States.
3 Activities per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)
(a) Region (b) Number of | (c) Number of | (d) Activities conducted in region (e) If activity listed in (d) (f) Total
offices géna‘r)'nlt%yea?'nsd (by type) (e.g., fundraising, program is a program service, exeendngras
in the region | independent services, Investmepts. grants to describ_e specific type invgsrtarrr:e i
C?r:"rfeag%%f‘-" recipients located in the region) of service(s) in region in region
SEMINARS FOR THE
EDUCATION OF US ARMY
PERSONEL ON MASS
EUROPE 1 PROGRAM SERVICES ATTROCITY PREVENTION IN 0.
SEMINARS FOR THE
EDUCATION ON MASS
LATIN AMERICA 0 PROGRAM SERVICES RTTROCITY PREVENTION 0,
3a Subtotal L i) 0.
b Total from continuation
sheststoPart | 0 0 0.
¢ Totals (add lines 3a
and b} .o 1 0 | 0.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule F (Form 990) 2013
SEE PART V FOR COLUMN (E) DESCRIPTIONS
332071
10-03-13
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THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND
Schedule F (Form 990) 2013 RECONCILIATION 20-4714242 Page 4
Foreign Forms

1 Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes," the

organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign

Corporation (see Instructions for FOmM 926) __...................oo [ dves XIno
2 Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization

may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and

Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With

a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A)

E, Yes No

3 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,"

the organization may be required to file Form 5471 , Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To

Certain Foreign Corporations. (see Instructions for Form5471) [ Jves Xno
i Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a

qualified electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,

Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund.

(988 INSIICHONS TOF FOMM BB21) .......ocecvicorcesveienssssremeseesseeese e st sttt Cves [Xno
5 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,"

the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain

Foreign Partnerships. (see Instructions for Formgges) .. ... [ [Xne

6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If
"Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 57 13, International Boycott Report. (see Instructions
for Form 5713) ] Yes E{] No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013

332074
10-03-13
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THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND
Schedule F (Form 990) 2013 RECONCILIATION 20-4714242
[Part V' | Supplemental Information
Provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, line 3, column () (accounting method; amounts of
investments vs. expenditures per region); Part Il, line 1 (accounting method); Part 1l (accounting method); and Part Ill, column (c)
(estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Page 5

PART I, LINE 3, COLUMN (E):

REGION: EUROPE

(E) SPECIFIC TYPES OF SERVICES IN REGION: SEMINARS FOR THE EDUCATION OF

US ARMY PERSONEL ON MASS ATTROCITY PREVENTION IN MILITARY PRACTICE

PART II, COLUMN (D):

REGION: EUROPE

(D) PURPOSE OF GRANT: CONSULTING FEES AND ADMINSTATIVE EXPENSES RELATED

TO PROGRAM SERVICES OF THE US ORGANIZATION IN COOPERATION WITH THE

FOREIGN ORGANIZATION NAMED ABOVE, FOR SEMINARS HELD IN EUROPE

332075 10-03-13 Schedule F (Form 990) 2013
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OMB No, 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

ﬁf;i;m;;:g::?,l:?;-"Y P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
P> information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at wwiw irs gov/fq et
Name of the organization THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND Employer identification number
RECONCILIATION 20-4714242

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b l:] Internet and email solicitations f l:] Solicitation of government grants
c |:| Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agresment with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? Yes D No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

o iii) Did i \ (v) Amount paid . .

(i) Name and address of individual = i h(_lm)raisar (iv) Gross receipts | to %or retained by) {vi) Amount paid

or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity have custody | e o o ivity Rurcuinar to (or retained by)

Qr controi i 1

contributions? listed in col. (i) organization

DANIEL MITZNER - 5 MARGOT PL, [COORDINATES ALL ASPECTS OF | Yes No

GREAT NECK, NY 11023 THE US PROGRAMS X 0. 0, 42,250,

O .. 42,250,

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

332081

09-12-13
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THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 RECONCILIATION 20-

4714242 Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events

(d) Total events
(add col. (a) through
col. (c))

(event type) (event type) (total number)

Revenue

4 Cash prizes

6§ Noncash prizes

6 Rent/facility costs

7 Food and beverages

Direct Expenses

B8 Eftatalment: | oo

g Other direct expenses ...

10 Direct expense summary. Add Ilnes 4 through 9 in column (d)
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)

aming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ba.

| (b) Pull tabs/instant : (d) Total gaming (add
© -
3 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming .. () through col. (c))
3
o
1 GrosSrevenue ...
|2 CasBhprZes ......cossossramoemes
b
@
L% 3 Noncash prizeés . ...
k5]
g 4 Rent/facilitycosts
5 Otherdirect expenses . ...
] Yes = % [ Ives % [L_] Yes
6 Volunteerlabor . ':] No i:] No D No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) .. b
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) ..o >
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities ineach of these states? s I_.J Yes L INo
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? ... LJ Yes |_| No
b If "Yes," explain:
332082 09-12-13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 RECONCILIATION 20-4714242 page3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities With NONMEMBEIST i [ Ives |j No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity forrned

10 BUMINISTEr CHAMADIE GAMING? L .o o tetoteisseeesssese e es s emansehob s e ses S8 Sa bbb dves [lno

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's facility

U S R R R 13a %
b A OUESIEE TACIIY ..o oo oesovessoesesesmaseessesssessseneseesse EaER 258 RS TR TS 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the o:gamza'non 's gaming/special events books and records:
Name P>
Address P>
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? D Yes D No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party >3
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name B

Gaming manager compensation |

Description of services provided | 2

I:] Director/officer [:l Employee ] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? .. . l:l Yes CIno

b Enter the amount of distributions requured under state law to be dlstrlbuted to other exempt organlzahons or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year | )

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iiiy and (v), and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 1 5b,
15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

SCHEDULE G, PART I,

LINE 2B, LIST OF TEN HIGHEST PAID FUNDRAISERS:

(I) NAME OF FUNDRAISER: DANIEL MITZNER

(I) ADDRESS OF FUNDRAISER: 5 MARGOT PL, GREAT NECK, NY 11023

332083 08-12-13

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) RECONCILIATION
I Supplemental Information (continued)

20-4714242 pagea

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)
332084 i
05-01-1
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. _
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at wyww jrs govifo b :
Name of the organization THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND Employer identification number
RECONCILIATION 20-4714242

Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

IXi First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions [:] Payments for business use of personal residence
l:l Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees

D Discretionary spending account D Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lll to explain ...

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 187

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part lll.

Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant I:‘ Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations m Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part ViI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? ... RO
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? | e
It *Yes" to any of lines da-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
8 THOOIGANIZANONT ...\ oioiciiieeiessorecaseessssessesesbessarasas s 6018 S s
b Any related organization?
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Il
6 For persons listed in Form 980, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
8 TREOFGANIZALONT | oo ee et s e
b Any related organization? ... [ RRRS s o eV M SO E A N
If "Yes" to line Ba or 6b, describe in Part Ill.
7  For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in lines 5 and 67 If *Yes," describe InPart Il ||
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(2)(3)7 If "Yes," describe in Part Il
9 |f "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(C)7 ...ocooooviiciicennninn R B L e s AL S D

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2013
332111
09-13-13
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons | owdsk. wwaser

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 20 1 3
28b, or 28¢, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule L (Form 990 or 880-EZ) and its instructions is at . irs.gov/form9g0. |
Name of the organization THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND Employer identification number
RECONCILIATION 20-4714242

xcess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).

Complete if the organization answered "es" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

(b) Relationship between disqualified _— ; (d) Corrected?
person and organization (c) Description of transaction Yos No

(a) Name of disqualified person

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section 4958
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization

oans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 28; or if the organization
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

(a) Name of (b) Relationship | (c) Purpose |(d@) Loantoor|  (e) Original (0 Balance due | (g)In [0} {REFTr| @ Written
interested person with organization|  of loan orgamation? | Principal amount default? |committee? |20reement?
To |From Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No
FRED SCHWARTZ TO PROVI| X 40,000.] 100,000. X[ X X
FRED SCHWARTZ TO PROVI| X 50,000.] 185,000. XX X

> 5 285,000

“SHisor Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between {c) Amount of (d) Type of (e) Purpose of
interested person and assistance assistance assistance
the organization
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

SEE PART V FOR CONTINUATIONS

332131
08-25-13 38
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THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2013 RECONC ILIATION 20-4714242 page2
Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "es" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28D, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested (¢) Amount of (d) Description of g"r) ;’;}gg{i‘g nc');
person and the organization transaction transaction r%vanues?
Yes No
AMY SCHWARTZ MV SCHWARTZ IS THE __ 11,358.AMY SCHWAR X
TIBI GALIS TIBLI GALIS IS THE E 123,750.TIBI GALIS X

Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

SCHEDULE L, PART II, LOANS TO AND FROM INTERESTED PERSONS:

(A) NAME OF PERSON: FRED SCHWARTZ

(C) PURPOSE OF LOAN: TO PROVIDE TEMPORARY OPERATING FUNDS

(D) LOAN TO OR FROM ORGANIZATION? = TO

(E) ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL AMOUNT $ 40,000. (F) BALANCE DUE $ 100,000.

(G) LOAN IN DEFAULT? = NO

(H) APPROVED BY BOARD OR COMMITTEE? = YES

(I) WRITTEN AGREEMENT? = YES

(A) NAME OF PERSON: FRED SCHWARTZ

(C) PURPOSE OF LOAN: TO PROVIDE TEMPORARY OPERATING FUNDS

(D) LOAN TO OR FROM ORGANIZATION? = TO

(E) ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL AMOUNT $ 50,000. (F) BALANCE DUE $ 185,000.

(G) LOAN IN DEFAULT? = NO

(H) APPROVED BY BOARD OR COMMITTEE? = YES

(I) WRITTEN AGREEMENT? = YES

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS :
Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

332132
09-25-13

39
10200708 797696 25748-14 2013.04000 THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR 25748-11



THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND
Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E7) RECONCILIATION 20-4714242 page2
| Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to guestions on Schedule L (see instructions).

(A) NAME OF PERSON: AMY SCHWARTZ

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

AMY SCHWARTZ IS THE DAUGHTER OF FRED & ALLYNE SCHWARTZ OFFICERS OF AIPR

(C) AMOUNT OF TRANSACTION $ 11,358.

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: AMY SCHWARTZ IS EMPLOYED BY THE

FOUNDATION IN A CLERICAL POSITION AND RECEIVED WAGES, REPORTED ON A W-2

OF $11,358 DURING 2013. SHE IS THE DAUGHTER OF FRED AND ALLYNE SCHWARTZ,

THE PRESIDENT/FOUNDER AND SECRETARY/DIRECTOR OF THE FOUNDATION.

(E) SHARING OF ORGANIZATION REVENUES? = NO

(A) NAME OF PERSON: TIBI GALIS

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

TIBI GALIS IS THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF AIPR

(C) AMOUNT OF TRANSACTION $ 123,750.

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: TIBI GALIS IS THE EXECTIVE DIRECTOR OF

AIPR, (US) AND AIPR (EUROPE);HE RECEIVED SALARY OF $123,750 FROM AIPR(US)

DURING 2013

(E) SHARING OF ORGANIZATION REVENUES? = NO

332461 05-01-13 Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ)
40
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OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) omplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 3
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
| 2 Attach to Form 990 or 990 EZ.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service ' Information ) and 3 irs ¢ maq
Name of the organization THE AUS CHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND Employer identification number
RECONCILIATION 20-4714242

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

COMMUNITY OF POLICYMAKERS WITH THE TOOLS AND THE COMMITMENT TO ADDRESS

CONFLICT BEFORE IT TURNS INTO GENOCIDE.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

ATROCITIES THROUGH A NEW NATIONAL MECHANISM OR RELEVANT EXISTING BODY.

EDUCATION, EARLY WARNING, AND COORDINATED POLICY ARE CENTRAL TO THIS

MISSION. WE AIM TO SEE ALL GOVERNMENT INSTITUTIONS SHARE A COMMON

VOCABULARY OF GENOCIDE AND MASS ATROCITY PREVENTION AND ENGAGE IN

MUTUAL INTERACTIVE WORKING RELATIONSHIPS FOR PREVENTION.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

BUILDING TOWARDS GENOCIDE PREVENTION AT THE NATIONAL AND REGIONAL

LEVELS. TO DATE, OUR LEMKIN SEMINAR HAS FEATURED MORE THAN 50

INSTRUCTORS FROM AROUND THE GLOBE, INCLUDING PROMINENT PROFESSORS,

GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS, AND UNITED NATIONS REPRESENTATIVES. OVER 200

POLICYMAKERS FROM MORE THAN 60 COUNTRIES HAVE ATTENDED OUR LEMKIN

SEMINAR.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 2:

EXPLANATION: FRED AND ALLYNE SCHWARTZ ARE MARRIED. FRED SCHWARTZ IS THE

FOUNDER AND PRESIDENT OF AIPR (US) AND ALLYNE SCHWARTZ IS THE SECRETARY AND

A DIRECTOR OF AIPR (US). BOTH ARE ALSO DIRECTORS OF AIPR (EUROPE) A FOREIGN

NOT FOR PROFIT ORGANIZATION, WHICH IS SUPPORTED BY AIPR (US).

ANN KLUGER IS THE DAUGHTER OF FRED SCHWARTZ, MICHAEL KLUGER IS ANN'S

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)

332211
09-04-13
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013) . _ Page 2
Name of the organization THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND Employer identification number

RECONCILIATION 20-4714242

HUSBAND. THEY ARE DIRECTORS OF AIPR (US); ANN IS A ALSO DIRECTOR OF AIPR

(EUROPE) A FOREIGN NOT FOR PROFIT ORGANIZATION, WHICH IS SUPPORTED BY AIPR

(Us).

IN ADDITION TIBI GALIS, TOMA LORD,AND BEATA GLADYS-SCHULMAN ARE ALL

DIRCTORS OF BOTH AIPR (US) AND ATPR (EUROPE), A FOREIGN NOT FOR PROFIT

ORGANIZATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

EXPLANATION: THE PRESIDENT IS AUTHORIZED BY THE BOARD TO REVIEW AND APPROVE

THE 990 PRIOR TO SUBMISSION

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

EXPLANATION: UPON REQUEST

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

PRIOR PERIOD ADJ.-LATIN AMERICAN PROGRAM -125,583.
95-04-13 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
42
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2013 RECONCILIATION 20-4714242 pages

| Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

332165 08-12-13 Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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Fom 4562 Depreciation and Amortization 950 2013

(Including Information on Listed Property)

3?322?‘5233&2%23?&”” (99) B See separate instructions. P Attach to your tax return. g;tgﬁ';:‘;ﬂ;m 179
Name(s) shown on retum Business or activity to which this farm relates Identifying number
THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND
RECONCILIATION ORM 990 PAGE 10 20-4714242
T Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179 Note: /f you have any listed property, complete Part V before you compiete Part I.

1 Maximum Gmount (S88 INSUUCKIONS) . ..o oot 1 500,000.
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) 2

3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in B At ON e 3 2 r 000 ' 000.
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter 0- 4

5 Dollar limitation for tax year, Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing separately, see instructions .....................0o00eeese 5

6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

7 Listed property. Enter the amount from Ne 29 . ..o Lz

8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (), in88 8 aNd T ..o 8

9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of iNe S or i@ 8 | . ... 9

10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2012 Form 4562 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero)orline5 . ... ... 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more thanline 11 ... 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2014. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 ............ > ]—13 ]
Note: Do not use Part il or Part lll below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

| Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.)
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during
WBTERYOAT ., ooniimismmammssmnmmmsmses , ; 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 15
16_Other depreciation (INCIUAING ACRS) oo 16

MACRS Depreciation (Do not inciude listed property.) (See instructions.)

Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2013 ...
18 if you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, chack here ......... Ij |
Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2013 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
(b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation o) R
(a) Classification of property year placed (business/investment use (@) gconey (el Convention | () Mathod {g) Depreciation deduction
in service only - see instructions) peno

19a  3-year property

b 5-year property
c 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
> . / 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
h  Residential rental property ; 275 yrs. MM SIL
i Nonresidential real property ! So e b oL
/ MM S/L
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2013 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a  Class life S/L
b 12-year 12 yrs. S/L
¢ 40-year 40 yrs. MM S/L
Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from N 28 | ..o 21

22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21.
Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations -seeinstr. ...
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the

ortion of the basis attributable to section 263Acosts ... 23
ek Form 4562 (2013)

12.15.1a LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.
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THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE AND
(2013) RECONCILIATION 20-4714242 page 2

Listed Prope}arty (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain computers, and property used for entertainment, recreation, or
amusement

Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete gpy 24a, 24b, columns (a)
through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.)

Form

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? | ]Yes Ll No|24bIf"Yes," isthe evidence written? [ Tves _INo
(b) (c) d) e ) (g) (h) 0
Date Business/ Basis for depreciation Elected
Doty | oo | e | S | SSSee| EEY| N | “dor | seonir
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and
used more than 50% in a qualified bUSINESS USE ............ooooiviiiineiiies i 25
26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:
%
%
P %
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:
% S/L-
% S/L -
i % S/L -
28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page B ] 28

29 Add amounts in column (i, line 26. Enterhereand online 7, page 1 ..o e
Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles

Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other “more than 5% owner," or related person. If you provided vehicles

to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles.

(a) (b) () (d) (e ()
30 Total business/investment miles driven during the Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle
year (do not include commuting miles) .
31 Total commuting miles driven during the year
32 Total other personal (noncommuting) miles
AAVEN e
33 Total miles driven during the year.
Add lines 30through 32 .
34 Was the vehicle available for personal use Yes No | Yes No | Yes No Yes No | Yes No | Yes No
during off-duty hours? ...
35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more
than 5% owner or related person? ...
36 Is another vehicle available for personal
RO e S PR T RS N

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees

Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than 5%
owners or related persons.
37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your Yes | No

employees? ...
38 Do you maintain a wntten pohcy statement that prohlblts personal use of vehu:les except commutlng, by your

employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% ormore owners ...
39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use? . [ ——
40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain |nformat|on from your employees about

the use of the vehicles, and retain the information reCeIVed? || ... ...
41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use? .

Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vemcles
mortization

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U]
Description of costs Date amortization Amortizable Code Amortization Amortization
begins amount section period or percentage for this year

42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2013 tax year:

43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2013 taX YEar ... 43
44 Total. Add amounts in column (f). See the instructions for wheretoreport . ... ey i i R 44
316252 12-18-13 Form 4562 (2013)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
The Auschwitz Institute for Peace and Reconciliation

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Auschwitz Institute for Peace and
Reconciliation (a not-for-profit organization) (the “Institute’”), which comprise the statement of
assets, liabilities and net deficit - tax basis as of December 31, 2013, and the related statements
of revenue, expenses and other changes in net assets (deficit) - tax basis and cash flows - tax
basis for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with the basis of accounting the Institute uses for income tax purposes; this
includes determining that the tax basis of accounting is an acceptable basis for the preparation of
the financial statements in the circumstances. Management is also responsible for the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the assets, liabilities and net assets of The Auschwitz Institute for Peace and Reconciliation as of
December 31. 2013, and its revenue, expenses and other changes in net assets (deficit) and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the basis of accounting the Institute uses
for income tax purposes described in Note 3.

Basis of Accounting
We draw attention to Note 3 of the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting.
The financial statements are prepared on the basis of accounting the Institute uses for income tax

purposes, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

February 17,2014



THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE
AND RECONCILIATION
Statement of Assets, Liabilities and Net Deficit - Tax Basis
December 31, 2013

ASSETS
Cash $ 4,161
Restricted cash 1,225
Computer equipment, net (Note 5) 2,651
Security deposit 12,500
Total assets $ 20,537
e e

LIABILITIES AND NET DEFICIT

Due to director (Note 6) $ 285,000
Other liabilities 126,605
411,605

Commitments (Notes 3 and 8)

Net assets (deficit):

Unrestricted net deficit (392,293)
Temporarily restricted 1,225
Total net deficit (391.068)
$ 20,537
P

See accompanying notes.

-



THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE
AND RECONCILIATION

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Other Changes in Net Assets (Deficit) - Tax Basis

For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Changes in unrestricted net assets:
Unrestricted revenue (Note 4)

Expenses (Note 7):
Salaries

Payroll taxes and employee benefits

Consulting
Rent and occupancy
Utilities
Communication
Travel and entertainment
Seminar expenses
Insurance
Health insurance
Office supplies
Professional fees
Advertising
Depreciation
Bank charges
Interest expense
Sundry

Total expenses

Decrease in unrestricted net assets (deficit)

Unrestricted net deficit, beginning of year, restated (Note 2)

Net assets released from restrictions (Note 3)

Unrestricted net deficit, end of year

See accompanying notes.

3-

$ 875515

282,362
24,110
158,296
37,313
3,500
8,658
338,643
115,387
6,315
14,293
7,981
56,451
369
1,318
1,135
11,970
2,172

1,070,273

(194,758)

(246,317)

48,782

$ (392,293)



THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR PEACE
AND RECONCILIATION
Statement of Cash Flows - Tax Basis
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Cash flows from operating activities:
Decrease in unrestricted net assets (deficit) $ (194,758)
Adjustments to reconcile decrease in unrestricted net assets
(deficit) to net cash used in operating activities:

Depreciation 1,318
Change in assets and liabilities:
Decrease in restricted cash 48,782
Increase in other liabilities 1,022
Net cash used in operating activities (143,636)

Cash provided by financing activities:

Proceeds from director, net 135,000
Net decrease in cash (8,636)
Cash, beginning of year 12,797
Cash, end of year $ 4,161

See accompanying notes.

4-



THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR
PEACE AND RECONCILIATION
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 - Organization and Business

The Auschwitz Institute for Peace and Reconciliation (the “Institute™) was organized in 2007 to
promote awareness and prevention of genocide through sponsored seminars offered to the
military, government and educational institutions. The Institute is operated as a non-profit
organization under the laws of the State of Delaware and is exempt from federal income taxes
pursuant to Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Note 2 - Prior Period Adjustment

The Institute has discovered that the previously issued financial statements included an error
related to the omission of charges incurred on the Institute’s credit cards. The error resulted in an
understatement of liabilities on the Statement of Assets, Liabilities and Net Deficit - Tax Basis
and of program expenses on the Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Other Changes in Net
Assets (Deficit) - Tax Basis of approximately $125.600 as of and for the year ended December
31, 2012.

The unrestricted net deficit has been adjusted as follows:

Unrestricted net deficit as stated, January 1, 2013 $ 120,734
Prior period adjustment 125,583
Unrestricted net deficit as adjusted, January 1, 2013 $ 246317

Note 3 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the tax basis of accounting, which
is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Under that basis, revenue is recorded when received rather than when
an unconditional promise to give is made and expenses are recorded when paid rather than when
the obligation is incurred.

Basis of Presentation
Net assets, revenue and expenses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-

imposed restrictions. ~ Accordingly, the net assets of the Institute and changes therein are
classified and reported as follows:



THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR
PEACE AND RECONCILIATION
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 3 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Basis of Presentation (Continued)
Unrestricted Net Assets
Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be met either by actions
of the Institute and/or the passage of time.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they be maintained
permanently.

Revenue is reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is limited by donor-
imposed restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in unrestricted net assets. The Institute
reports donor-restricted contributions where restrictions are met in the same reporting period as
changes in unrestricted net assets. Expirations of temporary restrictions on net assets (i.e., the
donor-stipulated purpose has been fulfilled and/or the stipulated time period has elapsed) are
reported as reclassifications between the applicable classes of net assets.

Promise to Give

In 2011, the Institute received $50,000 for a capital campaign, which must be returned if the
Institute decides not to fulfill its commitment to construct the building in Poland. During the
year ended December 31, 2013, approximately $49,000 was utilized for its intended purpose and
the balance has been reflected in the statement of assets, liabilities and net deficit - tax basis at
December 31, 2013 as restricted cash and temporarily restricted net assets.

Note 4 - Concentration of Credit Risk and Major Contributors

Cash

The Institute maintains cash balances at a financial institution, which are insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation up to a maximum of $250,000.



THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR
PEACE AND RECONCILIATION
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 4 - Concentration of Credit Risk and Major Contributors (Continued)

Major Contributors

For the year ended December 31, 2013, three contributors accounted for approximately 73% of
the Institute’s revenue.

Note 5 - Computer Equipment

Computer equipment is depreciated by the straight-line method over the assets’ estimated lives of
five years. Computer equipment of $2,651 is net of accumulated depreciation of $3,938.

Note 6 - Related Party Transactions

At December 31, 2013, notes payable to the Institute’s director aggregated $285,000. The notes
are due and payable at varying dates through February 28, 2014 and bear interest at 4.36% per
annum. No interest was paid during the year ended December 31, 2013.

Note 7 - Functional Expenses

Expenses by their functional classifications for the year ended December 31, 2013 are as
follows:

Program services $ 901,120
Supporting services:
General and administrative 123,493
Fundraising 45,660
Total expenses 1,070,273

Note 8 - Commitment

The Institute leases office space under an operating lease expiring in July 2015. The future
minimum lease payments are as follows:

Year Ending

December 31,
2014 $ 37,600
2015 22300
59.900



THE AUSCHWITZ INSTITUTE FOR
PEACE AND RECONCILIATION
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 8 - Commitment (Continued)

The Institute’s lease contains a provision for a cumulative annual 3% escalation for increased
rent over the life of the lease, in addition to the inclusion of certain utility costs.

Rent expense for the year ended December 31, 2013 amounted to approximately $36,000.
Note 9 - Subsequent Events
The Institute has evaluated subsequent events through February 17, 2014, which is the date the

financial statements were available to be issued, and has concluded that no such events or
transactions took place which would require disclosure herein.





